
 

 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
Tuesday 28 November 2017 at 10.00 am 
 
To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone 
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors David Barker (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Josie Paszek  
Adam Hurst (Reserve) 
 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for 
taxis and public entertainment.  
 
As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings 
may not be open to members of the public.   
 
Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the 
Chair of the meeting.  Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for 
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council 
meetings. 
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.   
 
You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential 
information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183 
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk


 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA 
28 NOVEMBER 2017 

 
Order of Business 

 
1.   Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
2.   Apologies for Absence 

 
3.   Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and 

public 
 

4.   Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered 

at the meeting 
 

5.   Commons Act 2006 - Application to Register Land Known as "Lower 
Walkley Green", Sheffield, as a Town or Village Green 

 Report of the Chief Licensing Officer 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

 participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

 participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 

 leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

 make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

 declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 

 Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 2 

 

 Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 

 

 Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

 Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 

- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 

 Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  

 

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b) either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

 a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

 it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 2



 3 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Audit and 
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and 
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 3

mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



  
 

        

 
 

 

Report of:   Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Date:    28
th

 and 29
th

 November 2017 at 10am 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Subject:   Commons Act 2006 

    Application to register land known as ‘Lower Walkley Green’, 
    as a Town or Village Green    
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Author of Report:  Shimla Finch - 2734264 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Summary: To consider an application made under the Commons Act 
2006 for land known as ‘Lower Walkley Green’, Sheffield to 
be registered as a Town or Village Green. 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Recommendations:   Members are asked to have regard to the relevant legislation 
detailed in the report as well as the application and evidence 
submitted by the applicant and witnesses in writing and orally. 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Background Papers:   Attached to this report 
    Preliminary Issues Meeting Report 04.07.2017 
    (Any further background papers relating to this report can be 
    inspected by contacting the report writer).   

 

 

Category of Report: OPEN 

 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

Committee Report 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5

http://democracy.sheffield.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=155&MId=6768&Ver=4


  
 

REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER, HEAD OF LICENSING TO THE 

LICENSING COMMITTEE (COMMONS REGISTRATION BOARD)     

       

Ref: 148/17 

COMMONS ACT 2006 

 

Application to register land known as ‘Lower Walkley Green’, Sheffield as a Town 

or Village Green 
 

1.0 Purpose of the report 

 
1.1 To consider an application made under the Commons Act 2006 for land known as 

‘Lower Walkley Green’, Sheffield to be registered as a Town or Village Green. 
 

2.0 The Legislation 

 
2.1  Sheffield City Council is the Commons Registration Authority (“CRA”) for any land 
 in its area by virtue of section 4(1) of the Act. 
 
2.2 Section 15(1) of the Act states that any person may apply to the CRA to register 

land as a town or village green provided they can establish, in this instance, that 
section 15(2) of the Act applies because: 
 

a) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any 
neighbourhood within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful sports 
and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years; and  

 
b) they continue to do so at the time of the application.  

 
2.3 For the application to succeed, it must be established that: 
 

i. A significant number of inhabitants of a locality or of a neighbourhood 
within a locality; 

ii. have indulged as of right; 
iii. in lawful sports and pastimes; 
iv. on the land; 
v. for a period of at least 20 years; and 
vi. they continue to do so at the time of the application 

 

3.0 Background  

 
3.1 The Council received an application to register land known as ‘Lower Walkley 

Green’, Sheffield on 6
th

 August 2008. 
 
3.2  The application includes the submission of 52 evidence questionnaires. 
 
3.3  The application site comprises of a parcel of land that sits between Walkley Bank 

 Road, Elliotville Street, Stony Walk and Woodview Road in Walkley, Sheffield, S6. 
 

3.4  Title checks had been carried out on the application site which has indicated that 
 the land is not registered; therefore it is unknown who the owner is. 

 

Page 6



  
 

3.5  There have been no objections/comments to the application. 
 

3.6  A preliminary meeting was held on the 4
th

 July 2017 to determine how to progress 
 the next stage of the application. A copy of the report can be found at 
 http://democracy.sheffield.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=155&MId=6768&Ver
 =4.  

 
3.7  Members decided that the application would be heard in full by the Commons 

 Registration Board instead of a non-statutory public inquiry and therefore issued 
 formal Directions to the Applicant and any other interested parties.  

 
3.8  The applicant requested a two month extension of time on the submissions 

 required by the Directions which was granted by the Board Members. A copy of 
 the amended Directions can be found at Appendix ‘A’ 

 

4.0 Formal Directions Compliance 

 
4.1 The Clerk to the Commons Registration Authority can confirm that the Directions 
 were publicised as detailed in the formal Directions. 
 
4.2 Clarification documents were submitted by the Applicant on the 3

rd
 October 2017. 

 Members have received a copy of this documentation prior to this meeting. Copies 
 of these are attached at Appendix ‘B’. 

 
4.3 The ‘Bundle’ which includes the legal argument was submitted by the applicant at 
 the service address prior to the 14

th
 November 2017. Members again have been 

 served a copy of this prior to the meeting.   

 
4.4 An informal site visit was also arranged on the 20

th
 November 2017 attended by 

 Members of the Commons Registration Board sitting on this meeting and the 
 Applicant with their representatives. 
 
4.5 All submission requirements of the Directions have been fulfilled. 
 

5.0 Decision Making 

 
5.1 Determination of the application rests with Sheffield City Council in its role as 
 CRA. 

  
5.2 Members are to note that the Council must determine the application in 

accordance with the statutory criteria and in accordance with the legislation as set 
out in paragraph 2.0 of this report.  The CRA is required to either accept or reject 
the application for the land to be registered solely on the facts. Any other issues, 
including those of desirability or community needs, are not legally relevant and 
cannot be taken into consideration. Under the current law, land can only have the 
legal status of a Town or Village Green upon registration. 

 

6.0 Risk Management  
 
6.1 A failure to determine the application in accordance with the law or at all will leave 

the Council exposed to Judicial Review or a claim of maladministration by the 
Local Government Ombudsman. 

 

Page 7

http://democracy.sheffield.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=155&MId=6768&Ver=4
http://democracy.sheffield.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=155&MId=6768&Ver=4


  
 

6.2 There is no right of appeal against the Council’s decision but interested parties 
could challenge the decision by applying for Judicial Review on limited grounds.   

 

7.0 Financial Implications 

  
7.1 There is no power to require a fee or payment from an applicant.  Any decision to 
 move to a non-statutory inquiry or seek Counsel advice means that the Council 
 will carry the costs. 
 
7.2 Members should note that if an interested party does challenge the decision when 

determined, significant legal costs are likely to be incurred by the Council in 
defending the challenge. 

 

8.0 Recommendation 

 
8.1 Members are asked to have regard to the relevant legislation detailed in the report 

as well as the application and evidence submitted by the applicant and witnesses 
in writing and orally. 

 

9.0  Options Open to the Commons Registration Board 

 
9.1  Register the land as a town or village green if all the statutory criteria have been   
  met. 
 
9.2  Refuse to register the land as a town or village green if one or more of the 

 statutory criteria have not been met. 
 
9.3  If there is a significant dispute and the Council is of a view that the evidence is 

 unclear, Members can request the application be heard at a public inquiry. 
 
 
Stephen Lonnia, 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing 
Registration Authority  
Business Strategy and Regulation 
Place Portfolio 
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot 
Sheffield, S9 3HD.        14

th
 November 2017  

 
 

Page 8



  
 

Appendix A 
Amended Directions 

 

Page 9



  
 

Application to Register Land known as Lower Walkley Green 

as a Town or Village Green 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AMENDED DIRECTIONS ISSUED BY SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL’S COMMONS 

REGISTRATION BOARD ON THE SUBMISSION OF EVIDENCE AND DOCUMENTS 

 

 

15
th

 August 2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 10



  
 

PARTICULARS 
 
Within these Directions, the Registration Authority will be referred to as Sheffield City 
Council (the Council).    
 

The Application Land Lower Walkley Green 

The Applicant Kate Jeeves 

The Applicants Service Address Farmhouse 
102 Woodview Road 
Sheffield 
S6 5AB 

The Objector No Objectors 

The Objector’s Service Address  Not applicable 

The Registration Authority Sheffield City Council (the Council) 

Clerk to the Registration Authority Mrs Shimla Finch Tel: 0114 2734264 

The Council’s Service Address Ref: SF / TVG / 2010 / 1 / 6234 
Shimla Finch 
Licensing Service 
Business Strategy & Regulation  
Block C 
Staniforth Road Depot 
Sheffield  S9 3HD 

The Commons Registration Board 
Service Address 

2010 / 1 / 6234 
Licensing Service 
Business Strategy & Regulation  
Block C 
Staniforth Road Depot 
Sheffield  S9 3HD 

The Venue Town Hall 
Pinstone Street 
Sheffield 
S1 2HH 

The Clarification Date 3 October 2017 

The Bundle Service Date 14 November 2017 

Legal Arguments and Case Law 14 November 2017 

Site Visit 20 November 2017 

Hearing Day 1 – 28 November 2017 
Day 2 – 29 November 2017 

 
 
  

Page 11



  
 

DETAILS OF MEETING AND VENUE 
 
1.1 The meeting of the Commons Registration Board (Licensing Sub-Committee) 

 will commence at 10.00am on 28 November 2017 at the Town Hall, 
 Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1 2HH and will continue if necessary on the 
 following day.  
 
1.2 The Commons Registration Board will meet between 10.00am and 5.00pm. 
 
1.3 There will be an hour break for lunch at approximately 1.00pm and (if 
 convenient) short breaks in the morning and afternoon. 
 
 

PUBLICITY 
 
2.1 These Directions are to be published on the Sheffield City Council’s website, (in 

its capacity as the Registration Authority) as soon as practicably possible.  
 
2.2 Copies of these Directions are to be circulated by the Council to: 
 
i) the Applicant 
 
2.3 The Council will publicise the meeting of the Commons Registration Board: 
 
i) by publishing a notice of the meeting and a copy of these Directions on its 

website; 
 
ii) by an advertisement in one of the local newspapers circulating in the area of the 

Application Land at any time during the 14 day period prior to the commencement 
of the meeting ; 

 
iii) by displaying a notice or notices on or near the Application Land, 14 days prior to 

the commencement of the Commons Registration Board meeting. 
 
iv) By displaying a notice at the Venue during the days that the meeting is held. 
 
2.4 Each notice of the meeting should state that these Directions contain detailed 

instructions for the preparation of the meeting and; information as to the conduct 
of the meeting are available on the Council’s website. 

 

CLARIFICATION  
 
3.1 There are a number of issues requiring clarification.  It would be useful to have 

clarification of these issues before the Applicant prepares their evidence. 
 

3.2 By 3.00pm on 3 October 2017 the Applicant will clarify the matters detailed in 
paragraph 3.3 of these Directions in writing, serving copies on each of the 
following:  

 
i) 4 copies to the Commons Registration Board at the Commons Registration Board 

service address; 
 
ii) 2 copies to the Council at the Registration Authority’s service address. 

Page 12



  
 

 
3.3 The matters the Applicant should clarify are: 
 
i) the exact application site with a suitably scaled plan (on a scale of not less than 

1:2,500); 
 
ii) the locality or neighbourhood(s) that the Applicant relies upon on (a) suitably 

scaled plan(s) (on a scale of not less than 1:10,560).  Plan(s) should also indicate 
where those using the land ‘as of right’ and on whose evidence the applicant will 
seek to rely upon live.  

 
Where the site is more likely to be a neighbourhood than a locality, the locality 
needs to be specified and an accurate description of the locality should be 
provided in addition to the scale plan(s). 

 
 

BUNDLES AND SERVICE 
 
 
4.1 Every bundle referred to in these Directions will: 
 
i) contain an index at the front; 
 
ii) contain numbered dividers for each separate category of document; 
 
iii) be paginated on each page, consecutively, throughout the bundle; 
 
iv) be split between more than one lever arch file if necessary. 
 
 

4.2 Bundles are to be served by 3.00pm on 14 November 2017 to the following: 
 
i) 4 full copies to the Commons Registration Board at the Commons Registration 

Boards Service Address; 
 
ii) 2 full copies to the Council at the Council’s Service Address. 
 
4.3 Colour copies of any photographs included in a bundle must be provided to all 

parties on whom the bundle is directed to be served.  If the copies provided are 
colour photocopies, the original prints shall be brought to the Commons 
Registration Board meeting.  All photographs shall be accompanied by a caption 
stating by whom they were taken and what the photographs are said to show. 

 

4.4 By 3.00pm on 14 November 2017 the Applicant will e-mail 
(licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk) to the Council a provisional timetable for the 
Commons Registration Board meeting, showing the proposed order of witnesses 
and the time estimated for Applicant’s witnesses, and opening and closing 
submissions.  

 

4.5 By 3.00pm on 14 November 2017 the Applicant will provide a written copy of any 
legal arguments to be relied upon at the hearing, serving copies on each of the 
following: 

 

Page 13



  
 

i) 4 copies to the Commons Registration Board at the Commons Registration Board 
service address; 

 
ii) 2 copies to the Council at the Registration Authority’s service address. 
 
4.6 The Applicant will, in relation to the legal authorities, produce a bundle of 

authorities by 3.00pm on 14 November 2017. 
 
 

APPLICANT REQUIREMENTS 
 
 
5.1 The Applicant’s bundle will consist of a lever arch file or files containing legible 

copies of: 
 
i) the application and any supporting documents supplemental to the application; 
 
ii) a large scale OS map (at a scale of not less than 1:2,500) marked to show the 

boundaries of the Application Land; 
 
 
iii) one or (as appropriate) two large scale OS maps (at a scale of not less than 1: 

10,560) in the case of the first map marked to show the boundaries of the 
“locality” relied upon, and in the case of the second map, the boundaries of any 
“neighbourhood” relied upon; 

 
iv) in respect of every witness whom the Applicant intends to call at the Commons 

Registration Board meeting: a signed and dated statement setting out the 
substance of the witness’s evidence.  The statement should be in the witness’s 
own words.  All statements to be arranged in alphabetical order (based on 
surname).   

 
Any evidence questionnaires completed by the witness or letter signed by the 
witness should be filed immediately after the witness’s statement in each case.  
Any photographs taken by the witness should be filed immediately after the 
witness’s written evidence in each case; 

 
v) in respect of every witness whom the Applicant does not intend to call at the 

Commons Registration Board meeting: a signed and dated statement setting out 
the substance of the witness’s evidence. All such statements to be arranged in 
alphabetical order.  Any evidence questionnaire completed by the witness or letter 
signed by the witness should be filed immediately after the witness’s statement in 
each case.  Any photographs taken by the witness should be filed immediately 
after the witness’s written evidence in each case; 

 
vi) any other evidence questionnaires in support of the application; 
 
vii) every other document relied upon in support of the application, arranged in 

chronological order with the earliest at the front; 
 
viii) a written summary of any legal arguments that the Applicant intends to submit to 

the Commons Registration Board; 
 

Page 14



  
 

ix) photocopies of any legal authorities on which the Applicant intends to rely at the 
Commons Registration Board meeting. 

 
 

MEETING PROCEDURE 
 
 
Registration Authority 
 
6.1 The Council will bring one copy of the bundle to the Commons Registration Board 

meeting for use by witnesses at the Committee. 
 
 
Site Visit 
 

6.2 There will be an informal site visit on 20 November 2017 at 10.30am.  One or two 
representatives of the Applicant should be present.  The meeting point will be at 
the junction of Walkley Bank Road and Elliotville Street.  No evidence should be 
given but physical things can be pointed out.  There may well be need for a formal 
site visit which will be arranged during the course of the Commons Registration 
Board meeting. 

 
Meeting Procedure 
 
6.3 The procedure for this meeting will generally follow the format as laid out in 
 Appendix 1 of these Directions.  Any variations of the procedure will be in the 
 discretion of the Chair. 
 
6.4 Evidence will be given unsworn. 
 
6.5 Witnesses or submissions may be taken out of order if convenient and only if 

permitted by the Commons Registration Board. 
 
6.6 Opening statements and closing submissions, where possible, should also be 
 submitted in writing.   
 
 
 
  

Page 15



  
 

Appendix 1 

(Meeting Procedure) 

 

TOWN OR VILLAGE GREEN APPLICATIONS HEARING PROCEDURE 

LICENSING COMMITTEE (COMMONS REGISTRATION) 
 
 
This procedure has been drawn up to assist those parties attending Town or Village 
Green applications at a Licensing Committee (Commons Registration). 
 
There is no statutory right of appeal against decisions by the Commons Registration 
Authority but the High Court can order the amendment of the Commons Register in 
some circumstances. Decisions can be subject to legal challenge and therefore it is 
important that Members clearly articulate their reasons for any decision. 
 
 
1. The Chair of the Licensing Committee (Commons Registration) will introduce the 
Committee and ask Officers to introduce themselves. 
 
2. The Chair will ask the applicant(s) and interested parties to formally introduce 
themselves. 
 
3. The Chair will receive any declarations of interest from members of the Committee 
relating to the application. 
 
4. The Officer (Clerk to the Registration Authority) will introduce the report. 
 
5. The Applicant shall be invited to make a short opening statement of no more than 
10 minutes if he/she so wishes. 
 
6. The Objector(s) shall be invited to make a short opening statement of no more 
than 10 minutes if he/she so wishes. 
 
7. It shall be a matter for the Chair's discretion whether he/she is prepared to hear 
any additional statement from any other interested party. 
 
8. The Chair and members of the Committee may ask questions of the Applicant, the 
Objector and any other interested party at any point during the Hearing. 
 
9. The Applicant shall call each of his/her witnesses in turn, who will be subject to 
cross-examination by the Objector, re-examination as appropriate and be asked any 
questions the Committee may have. 
 
10. The Objector(s) shall call each of his/her witnesses in turn, who will be subject to 
cross-examination by the Applicant, re-examination as appropriate and be asked any 
questions the Committee may have. 
 
11. The Objector(s) shall be invited to make any closing statement he/she wishes to 
make of not more than 10 minutes duration. 
 
12. The Applicant shall be invited to make any closing statement he/she wishes to 
make of not more than 10 minutes duration. 
 

Page 16



  
 

13. The Licensing Officer (Clerk to the Registration Authority) will then detail the 
options. 
 
14. If deemed appropriate, the Chair may decide to make an accompanied site visit at 
a time to be arranged at the Hearing. The Chair and Committee members may make an 
unaccompanied visit to the site prior to the date of the Hearing. (Note: such are visits not 
meetings). 
 
15. The Chair will formally close the Hearing when, if time allows, the Committee shall 
retire to deliberate upon the application. Such deliberations may include seeking 
specialist legal opinion on the matter.  
 
16. The Committee shall reconvene at the earliest opportunity and within 8 weeks, in 
an agreed location to further consider and determine the application. 
 
17. All parties will be invited to return. The Committee’s decision and full reasons will 
be announced by the Chair. 
 
18. The Committee’s decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant and 
objectors. 
 

There is no right of appeal against the Council’s decision but interested parties 

could challenge the decision by applying for Judicial Review.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



  
 

Appendix B 
Clarification Documents 

Page 18



  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Page 19



  
 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 20



  
 

 

 

 
 

Page 21



  
 

 

Page 22


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Commons Act 2006 - Application to Register Land Known as "Lower Walkley Green", Sheffield, as a Town or Village Green

